From: Katherine Delamora <katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Tony Kershaw <tony.kershaw@westsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>; Charles Gauntlett
<charles.gauntlett@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: WEST SUSSEX SACRE

Hi Tony,

We have received a request from the Church of Screntology to become members
of SACRE (see below).

Could ybu confirm if you feel that this would meet the criteria for Committee A
membership and could therefore be progressed?

Many thanks

Kat

Katherine De La Mora

Senior Advisor — Democratic Services

Pronouns: she/her

West Sussex County Council, Room 102, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ
Phone: 0330 22 22535

Email: katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

Certified Carbon Literate
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From: _ <_@churchofscientology.net>

Sent: 24 January 2023 17:39
To: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: WEST SUSSEX SACRE

**EXTERNAL**

Dear Jack,

I would like to apply to become a member of the West Sussex Standing Advisory Council on
Religious Education and | found your email address on the website.

West Sussex has the largest concentration of members of our religion in the country, and a
proportionate number of children in local schools.

Please could you advise me on the process for becoming a member of the Advisory
Council.

Kind regards,


mailto:katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:tony.kershaw@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:charles.gauntlett@westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk
mailto:B@churchofscientology.net
mailto:Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk

Church of Scientology
Saint Hill Manor

East Grinstead

West Sussex

RH19 4)Y

-@churchofscientologv.net

www.scientology.org.uk
www.scientology.tv

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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